

Cisco-Linksys LLC, FCC ID: Q87-WRVS4400NV11, Assessment NO.: AN07T7274, Notice#1 [Inbox](#)

★

from

"tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com"

<tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>

hide details

Oct 17 (2 days ago)

↩

Reply

to

Seven Chen

<application@tw.ccsemc.com>

cc

tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

date

Oct 17, 2007 10:16 PM

subject

Cisco-Linksys LLC, FCC ID: Q87-WRVS4400NV11, Assessment NO.: AN07T7274, Notice#1

Dear Seven,

The review of this application is complete and ok except for 3 items below. Please reply to these items.

Q1: The block diagram does not include detail for the wireless section. Please provide a revised or additional block diagram to include the wireless section.

Q2: The schematic does not include detail for the wireless section. Please provide a revised or additional schematic to include the wireless section

Q3: The radiated emission limits shown on test report page 93 are not the limits of 15.209 as shown on test report page 90. Please explain.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer  
CCS Technical Reviewer

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

↩

Reply

↩

Reply to all

➡

Forward

Invite tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com to Gmail

★

from

application

<application@tw.ccsemc.com>

hide details

5:27 am (3 hours ago)

🔒

↩

Reply

to

tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

cc

"application.2007"

<application.2007@tw.ccsemc.com>

date

Oct 19, 2007 5:27 AM

subject

Re:Cisco-Linksys LLC, FCC ID: Q87-WRVS4400NV11, Assessment NO.: AN07T7274, Notice#1

Dear Tim,

Please see my reply, thank you.

Our client needs the grant, woule you plz issue if no more question, thank you.

Best Regards,

Amanda

|                                                                    |       |                                                                                           |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------|-------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| < <a href="mailto:tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com">tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com</a> > | 收件人：  | "Seven Chen" < <a href="mailto:application@tw.ccsemc.com">application@tw.ccsemc.com</a> > |
| 2007/10/18 10:16 AM                                                | 副本抄送： | < <a href="mailto:tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com">tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com</a> >                        |
|                                                                    | 主旨：   | Cisco-Linksys LLC, FCC ID: Q87-WRVS4400NV11, Assessment NO.: AN07T7274, Notice#1          |

Dear Seven,

The review of this application is complete and ok except for 3 items below. Please reply to these items.

Q1: The block diagram does not include detail for the wireless section. Please provide a revised or additional block diagram to include the wireless section.  
Ans: Plz have the block diagram for the wireless.

Q2: The schematic does not include detail for the wireless section. Please provide a revised or additional schematic to include the wireless section  
Ans: Plz have the schematic for the wireless.

Q3: The radiated emission limits shown on test report page 93 are not the limits of 15.209 as shown on test report page 90. Please explain.  
Ans: Please have the revised test report.

- Show quoted text -

3 attachments

—

[Download all attachments](#)



WRVS4400N V1.1 Test Report Revised 1019.pdf

2019K [View as HTML](#) [Download](#)



WRVS4400N V1.1 Block Diagram Revised 1019.pdf

17K [View as HTML](#) [Download](#)



WRVS4400N V1.1 Schematics Revised 1019.pdf

144K [View as HTML](#) [Download](#)

http://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=1&ik=2a69a1bf8a&view=cv&search=inbox&th=115b79859bd9db5b&ww=1131&cvap=1&qt=&zx=ch7u78-ajt5i4 10/19/2007 8:51:14 AM